PhD. Candidate OSLER MANUEL GUILLEN MONTERRUBIO

Adress: CIMMYT House # 18-Street México-Veracruz, Km. 45. El Batán, 56237 Texcoco, State of MÉXICO.

Mobile phone: +52-5641115533 E-mail: oslerguillen@gmail.com

Profile

Experienced and committed consultant with more than 15 years of experience, I have worked with multidisciplinary and multicultural teams. I have served as an officer and program manager and in my last jobs as Executive Director and Country Manager.I consider myself a talented person who knows how to deal with people, to know how to listen with attention, creating empathy and establishing harmonious relations in a friendly manner and with respect. I have been able to coordinate people and teams of 15-35 members as Executive Director and Coordinator of programs, always trying to motivate staff by creating a productive work environment and mutual respect. I have also formulated new proposals for different donors and international agencies, obtaining good results and being accountable within the established times, developed financial and narrative reports for national and international agencies; in addition, I have served as an independent consultant in various development projects for rural and urban communities.

Informatics: Domain of Excel and Microsoft Word 2011, management of the internet, Zoom, Microsof TEAMS, google suite, Skype. Domain of Power Point presentations. Languages: Bilingual: English / Spanish.

Work Experience

I currently serve since April 2024 as an independent consultant-Responder-at Kenyon International Emergency Services. Medical Consultant, (General Practitioner, Occupational) at CIMMYT. July 2024.

General practitioner for the corporate services program attending to CIMMYT staff regarding daily consultations and diagnosis and treatment of various occupational diseases and support to the medical unit at the Science Week event.

Living Water International, Country Manager.

April 2019 - Nov. 2022

Legal representative and responsible for the programmatic design and implementation of the WASH program strategy, including new proposal development for international agencies, relations with local and national authorities, counterparts and donors, and successful implementation of program activities. Coordinate Staff and relations with international and local partners. Work in network with different stakeholders. Maintain the operability and quality of projects and programs that meet LWI's Quality Standards and donor requirements.

FUNDESONIC. Executive Director.

Dec. 2016 - April 2019

Legal representative and responsible for coordinating the staff, formulating different projects proposals and responsible in the implementation, monitoring, and follow-up of different social and infrastructural projects in housing projects and WASH.

CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S FUND OF CANADA - CCFC. Program Officer. January 2015 - Nov. 2016

Supervisor of 10 programs and 10 quick impact projects. Focal point Coordinator of the community education area, (in this area I participated as a supervisor of early childhood education projects, literacy education for parents, also in monitoring school enrolment, school retention and reinforcement, as well as in life skills and in the technical area in coordination with National Technological Institute – INATEC), and I was responsible of the health program area. Coordinator of institutional networks in health, HIV and AIDS, and nutrition. Responsible for the implementation, monitoring, and follow-up of different projects in water WASH, economic growth and institutional strengthening and community organization. Monitoring and follow-up to the implementation of child protection's policies and community development. Coordinator of disaster risk reduction program in 34 communities at national level. Also, I worked as a Project formulator for the National Office to elaborate different proposals and manage funds from different national and international donors and agencies.

FUNDESONIC. Programme Manager. Nov, 2008 - Dec. 2014

Responsible for the social area and trainer in the areas of community development and Management of funds for development. Consultant and supervisor of health infrastructure. Monitoring and follow-up of social programs and projects. Risk Management Consultant (Prevention and mitigation of natural disasters). Coordinator of the project for the improvement of access to justice and social development that was implemented in Puerto Cabezas, (Sahasa, AuhyaPihni Kururia) and in other communities in the city of Managua.

CHRISTIAN CHILDREN'S FUND OF CANADA - CCFC. Program Officer. Oct. 2001 - April.08

Coordinator and supervisor of 7 development programs. Coordinator of the area of health and education, WASH and Economic Growth. Responsible of Monitoring and follow-up to the implementation of campaigns of education, health, and community development policies. Coordinator of institutional networks in the area of health (HIV and AIDS) and nutrition. Responsible for the area of nutrition, water and sanitation, prevention and mitigation of natural disasters, support initiatives of micro entrepreneurship and institutional strengthening and community organization.

Centro de Salud Sexual v Reproductiva - CSR. Director. January 1999 - Sept 2001

Trainer in different schools in the urban areas of Managua and in various departments of the country, working in conjunction with CEFORSE-MIFAMILIA.

Ministerio de Acción Social. Managua, Nicaragua. Consultant. February 1998 - Dec 1998

Responsible for planning and implementing socio-economic surveys (base lines) to measure the level of development of the communities within the project "**Promoting the strengthening of the family nucleus**". Training in reproductive and preventive health in rural areas of Pueblo Viejo, San Ramon, Matagalpa and in 3 communities of Siuna (Wany, Union Labu and Kururia). Formation and organization of "child governments" in each community.

PLAN International. Managua, Nicaragua. Consultant. February 1997 - Sept 1997

I was responsible to Plan, develop and implement socio-economic surveys (baseline) to measure the level of development of the communities affiliated to Plan Nicaragua. Training in reproductive and preventive health in rural areas of Masatepe, Masaya and Tonalá, Chinandega. Planning guidelines of the institution to guide the development of technicians in the health and education work in the communities. Elaboration of a Manual for the Implementation of the human development index.

University of Turku, Department of Ophthalmology, Finland. Assistant and researcher sponsored by Centre for International Mobility, CIMO Agency. 1993 – 1996

Doctoral Studies and research. Measurement of cells and proteins of the aqueous humor using a laser computer. The investigations were carried out in more than 400 patients. The results were presented in several European congresses and published in Acta Ophthalmologic Scandinavica.

Clínica de la Cruz Verde, Emergency Department, Nuevo León, México. General Practitioner and Emergency Medical Doctor. 1992 – 1993

Attention to patients with various medical problems. In the hours of work in which I served as doctor of this institution, my activities included the minor surgeries, deliveries, and primary health care (digestive problems, respiratory, detection of cervical, uterine and breast cancer, health tips in the area of breastfeeding, nutrition, immunization, sex education and hygiene.

Caritas International Institute, Nuevo León, México. Medical Volunteer. 1990 – 1991

Primary care attention in the marginalized neighborhoods at the city of Monterrey, Mexico, specifically, on the following points: prenatal control, hypertension control, diabetic control, early detection of cervical, uterine and breast cancer, nutritional counseling for pregnant and breastfeeding women.

Education

- Project Management for Development Professionals (PMD Pro) Certificate. APMG International. February 2020
- Postgraduate in Management of social policies, programs & projects. INDES/UCA/IDB/NORAD. Managua, Nicaragua, 2003
- Doctoral studies, (Researcher) 1993-1996. CIMO-Center for International Mobility. University of Turku, Finland, Europe.
- University Degree: Medical Doctor, December 1992. Universidad Autónoma de Nuevo león, in Monterrey. México.

Publications

- Identification Report of the Wash Program Area WPA Somotillo. June 2019 August 2020.
- Design Document Report-WPA Somotillo. April 2021-May 2022
- Base Line Report-WPA Somotillo. April-2022.
- Guillén Monterrubio Osler, Consultant and Molly and Hellmuth, PhD | Technical Specialist, CAR Water and Africa Focal Point ICF INTERNATIONAL. External evaluation of the World Bank Water and Sanitation Program in Nicaragua. 2010-2015. May-June 2016.Identification Report-WPA Somotillo. June 2019-August 2020.
- Robert Thorp, Maicol Calderón and Osler Guillen. Abstract of Rapid Assessment of Arsenic in Somotillo Municipality Chinandega Province, Nicaragua. February 2020.
- Guillén Monterrubio Osler. Strengthening and improving capacities for prevention, disaster response and infrastructure in 4 neighborhoods of Managua. Diagnosis of Risks for Italian agencies RE.TE. (Capofila), Africa 70, Progetto Continenti, 27 May, 2010-31 June 2010.
- Promoting education for the prevention of HIV and AIDS among youth and adolescents in Christian Children's Fund of Canada's programs. Authors: O. Guillén M. ^{2 1}, ^{D. Amaya}, J.L. Hernández B. ², <u>N. Garcia</u> <sup>2 (XVII International AIDS Conference in Mexico City, 3-8 August 2008). http://ias2007.org/Abstracts/A200713738.aspx
 </sup>
- Guillén Monterrubio Osler. Preparation for disaster response and mitigation by strengthening local capacities in 4 neighborhoods of Managua. Diagnosis of Risks for Italian agencies Movimondo and RE.TE, 2008.
- Guillén Monterrubio Osler. Promotion to the strengthening of the family nucleus in the conflict zones of Nicaragua through the formation of governments. Feasibility study of Siuna (Guest House, Sepang, and anteater), July 1998.
- Saari K M., Guillen Monterrubio O., HARTIKAINEN J., Hämäläinen and Taskinen K. Measurement of protein concentration of aqueous humor in vivo: correlation between laser flare measurements and chemical protein determination. Acta Ophthalmologica Scandinavica, 1997. http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/j.1600-0420.1997.tb00252.x/pdf

- Guillén Monterrubio O. Hartikainen J. Taskine K., M. Quantitative of aqueous flare and cells in healthy eyes. Sacandinavica Ophthalmologica Act, 1997. Search at Google: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/j.1600-0420.1997.tb00251.x/pdf
 • Guillén Monterrubio Osler and Nancy Vollmer. Manual for the Implementation of the human development index. Plan
- International Nicaragua, September 1997.
- Saari K.M. Saaren-Seppälä H., Guillen Monterrubio O., Hartikainen J, and Sevalainen T.J. Phospholipase A2 content of aqueous humor in cataract patients. Acta ophthalmologica Scandinavica, 1995.
- Http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/j.1600-0420.1995.tb00655.x/abstract